Alcoholic Beverage Licensing Committee ANC 6A August 30, 2011

Pursuant to notice duly given, a meeting of the Alcohol Beverage Licensing Committee ("Committee") of ANC6A was held commencing at 7:00 pm EST on Tuesday, August 30, 2011 at the Sherwood Recreation Center, 640 10th Street, NE Washington, DC 20002. Introductions made:

Committee Members Present: Adam Healy, Katy Thomas, Michael Herman and Anne Marie Koshuta

Committee Members Absent: None

Commissioners Present: David Holmes, Drew Ronneberg

Community Members Present: Coralie Farlee, Angel Richards, Margaret Holwill, Murray

Kivitz, Paul Ijisti, Sylvia Brown, Nicholas Stefanelli

Call to Order

Mr. Healy called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm EST and Ms. Thomas recorded the minutes as meeting secretary. The meeting having been duly convened was ready to proceed with business.

Approval of Agenda

After review and discussion, Mr. Healy asked for acceptance of the agenda.

I. Community Comment

Ms. Farlee provided a comment regarding the recent noise meeting relative to limitations of noise between 10:00 pm and 7:00 am.

II. Review of ANC6A Actions

ANC approved motion to protest Dangerously Delicious Pies' liquor license.

III. New Business

- 1. Approval of VA with Dangerously Delicious Pies for CR License at 1339 H St., NE Mr. Healy moves to recommend ANC6A approve the VA and remove the protest. Mr. Herman seconded. Approved 5-0.
- 2. Review entertainment endorsement for Khan's BBQ at 1125 H St., NE Mr. Healy moves to recommend ANC6A not protest substantial change to Khan's VA and withdraw placeholder protest submitted to ABRA. Ms. Thomas seconded. Approved 5-0.
- 3. Review June 2011 altercation at Fruit Bat/Church and State Ms. Richards provided a complete report of the altercation. Discussion held.
- 4. New alcohol license at 1242 H St., NE Mr. Healy moved to recommend ANC6A protest the license unless a signed and approved VA is established with the proprietor. Ms. Koshuta seconded. Approved 5-0.

Establishment Summary: "Da Luft" to be a primarily seafood-based restaurant owned by Paul Ijiti. A CR license has been applied for; the lease is contingent upon receipt of CR license. Establishment will occupy two levels with a patio deck on the second level. Overall maximum

capacity of 100, including 25-30 on the patio. An entertainment endorsement for live music also sought by proprietor for live music, not dancing/nightclub. The license has not yet been put out for placarding and the ANC has not been notified by ABRA.

- 5. Atlas Room at 1015 H St., NE VA currently not on file with ABRA. ANC6A Commission Chair David Holmes will submit the VA to ABRA.
- 6. XI protest case ABRA board rejected motion for reconsideration on August 12, 2011. ABRA board changed the order to allow flyering within $\frac{1}{2}$ mile radius of establishment and requirement to obtain reimbursable detail at anytime a DJ or live music is offered. Discussion held.

IV. Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the committee, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm EST. The next committee meeting is scheduled on Tuesday, September 20, 2011.